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Cal State San Marcos



Academic Senate
California State University San Marcos San Marcos, California  92096-0001   USA



Tel: 760 750-4058     email:   senate@csusm.edu



MEMORANDUM








DATE:		February 22, 2006





TO:		Karen S. Haynes, President


		Robert Sheath, Provost





FROM:	Rosario Diaz Greenberg, Secretary


		Academic Senate





SUBJECT:	APC Maximum Number of Units








At its meeting of February 15, 2006, the Executive Committee of the Academic Senate, 


acting on behalf of the Senate, approved the attached revision to the catalog copy 


language concerning the maximum number of units to be undertaken during summer 


session by undergraduates.  The revision was necessitated by the recent change from six-


and twelve-week blocks to five- and ten-week blocks for summer session.





This revision has been documented as Revision 1 to Senate item APC 227-02, and is 


submitted for your approval.





RDG:mw





Attachment





cc:	Linda Holt – Chair, Academic Senate 2005/06


	Mohammad Oskoorouchi – Chair, APC 2005/06
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